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ZEBRA Regulatory Engineering
June 8, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Class Il Permissive Change Request of FCC ID: UZ7VC6096

To the commission:

This is to request for a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: UZ7VC6096 to update UNII new rules, and remove
the 5745-5825 MHz frequency band from DTS grant. The application for Certification of the above referenced
FCC ID is filed under Part 15.407(b)(4)(ii) with no changes in total power or hardware changes. The DTS report
number RF960308H04 issued on March/29/2007 is applicable to this filing. The test results in this report show
compliance with part 15.247(d) emission limits for all antenna configurations.

Please find below a list of all approved antennas with gain of 10 dBi or less:

Antenna Type Brand Name Model number Gain (dBi)
2.4GHz: 3
Dipole Antenna C802-510001-A
5GHz: 4

Users and installers are provided with antenna installation restrictions for compliance with FCC requirements.

We hereby authorize Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. to act on our behalf in all manners relating to FCC
application for equipment authorization, including signing of all documents relating to these matters. Any and all
acts carried out by Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. on our behalf shall have the same effect as acts of our

own.
Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of Commission’s rules (47CFR§§0.457, 0.459), we are
requesting the Commission to withhold the following attachment(s) as confidential document from public

disclosure indefinitely.
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Above mentioned the document contains detailed system and equipment description are considered as
proprietary information in operation of the equipment. The public disclosure of above documents might be harmful

to our company and would give competitor an unfair advantage in the market.

If you have any questions regarding this authorization, please contact me directly.

Respectfully,

AT Yo

Mark S. Luksich

DMTS, Regulatory Engineering
631-738-5134
Mark.Luksich@Zebra.com
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